



Minutes for the Ely Pickleball Club Board Meeting  
Wednesday July 14, 2021  
Whiteside Park

1. Meeting called to order at 1206

Attendance;

Mary Mills, Annette Riley, Harlan Lundstrom, Don Hedin, Ted Schlosser

2. Approval of June 9, 2021 minutes

a) Motion by Annette to accept June minutes, second by Don

b) Motion passed            4 Aye            0 Nay

3. Treasurer's Report

Motion to accept the Treasurers report by Harlan, second by Mary

(a) Motion passed            4 Aye            0 Nay

4. Old Business

i. Squeegee blades

A. Don purchased a new squeegee and is in the cabinet

ii. Painting of court lines

A. John Moe has painted lines on courts 1, 3 and part of 2.

iii. Update on possible new court location

iv. Beginner lessons update

A. Have done 6 people. Discussed evening play. Harlan will contact Chris to charge \$10 for lessons so that people committ.

v. Purchase paddles

A. We should ask club members to donate some paddles before we purchase any.

vi. Website

A. Will add pictures from corn feed.

5. New Business

(a) Corn Feed Fundraiser

i. Ted gave an update and had discussion of needs. We will be cooking the corn in coolers of boiling water. Jim Hudson will be providing 600 ears of corn.

(b) Nominating Committee (2 board member positions)

i. board members that terms are up are Don and Lindsey.

ii. Harlan will send out email to group looking for anyone interested in being on board will need list by next board meeting.

iii. Annette, Roger and Harlan will make up the nominating committee.

(c) Set date for annual meeting and picnic

i. Wednesday September 1, 2021 at noon

ii. It will be a potluck at Whiteside Park. Annette will check into reserving pavillion.

6. Other business

(a) Play to score of 9 when crowded.

i. Decision to leave as is playing to 11.

(b) Discussed Discipline of players.

- i. With having open play all players are welcomed. Send out a list of etiquette to members. Our policy will be to have a conversation with offending person if it continues then a letter will be sent from the board.

(c) Harlan print out list of current members in the Google group and put in the cabinet. The list will be used for when new people come to play to check if they are members.

(d) Jeanne Bourquin will be taking over ordering club T-shirts.

7. Next meeting date Wednesday August 11, 2021 at noon Whiteside Park

8. Motion to adjourn by Don, second by Annette  
meeting adjourned @1345